The Gatherings Homeowners' Association

Pool Party Reservation Form

- 1. Residents listed as the Unit Owner, or on a lease agreement can only make reservations; the unit is also required to be current on all Regime Dues.
- 2. A \$25.00 non-refundable fee is required to secure a reservation. A \$50.00 refundable cleaning deposit is also required, and will be returned to you if the pool area is cleaned-up upon completion. Two (2) checks (one for the reservation, one for the cleaning deposit) should be made out to "The Gatherings HPR" and delivered to High Tide Associates office at 55 New Orleans Rd. Suite 211, Hilton Head Island.
- 3. The pool cannot be reserved for a private party, as the pool use will remain open to ALL Residents during normal pool hours. The canopy area will be reserved for your use during your reservation time and for set-up and clean-up.
- 4. The party may be held between 9:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m., for <u>no longer than a 4 hour reservation</u>. You are allowed 30 minutes for set-up and 30 minutes for clean-up, totaling one (1) hour, in addition to your reservation time.
- 5. The purpose of the party is for the Resident's immediate family members, such as a birthday for themselves or their children.
- 6. The maximum number of guests at the party will not exceed 25.
- 7. All guests will abide by <u>all</u> *The Gatherings Pool Rules & Regulations* while in attendance at the party. You are responsible for your guests' behavior. Children 15 and under must be supervised at all times.
- 8. You or an immediate adult family member must be at the party at all times. Once the party is over, guests will not be allowed to remain at the pool.
- 9. All guests understand there is no lifeguard on duty.
- 10. No Graduation Parties of any kind are allowed.
- 11. <u>NO FOOD</u> may be brought into the water. <u>NO GRILLS or GLASS</u> items are allowed anywhere inside or outside the pool area. <u>NO GUM or CIGARETTES</u> are allowed inside the Pool area.

12. NO ALCOHOLIC beverages are allowed inside or outsi	ide the Pool area per SCDHEC regulations.
13. Use of the Pool lounge chairs are reserved for pool patrons, and will not be used for the party. The party may use tables and regular chairs only. Residents may bring their own chairs and foldable tables for their party.	
14. You will bring trash bags/cans to take out <u>any and all</u> trash from the party, and the pool area will be cleaned-up upon completion of the party.	
 15. You are responsible for the cost of repairs resulting from damage to the pool, equipment, furniture, or fixtures resulting from any member of your party. 16. All Residents and Guests going to the Pool MUST park on Salt Marsh Drive. NO PARKING on Wee Road is allowed – Wee Road parking spaces are reserved for Wee Road residents only. 	
Signature:	Date:
Print Resident Name:	
Cell Number:	
Resident Address:	
Party Date: Party Time	ie: start end
Type of Party: (Example: Birthday Party for son Ryan):	
Number of Expected Children (0-14 years):	
Number of Expected Teenagers (15-18 years):	_
Number of Expected Adults (includes Adult Party Helpers & Parents):	
REMINDER – ONLY 25 total guests allowed!	
Email Address:	
2	